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May
Twenty-fifth 

. 1920.

Or. >7. L. Holman,B.à. , 
University of Pittsburg, 
Pittsburg, Pa.

Dear Sir:-

The Trustees and Faculty of the 
Pennsylv nia College for omen have requested 
the authorities of McGill University to appoint 
a delegate to represent McGill University at 
the celebration of the Fiftieth Anniversary of 
the oun&ing of the Pennsylvania College for 

omen, which -ill be held during thé week 
beginning Sunday, June 6th, 1920.

I have much pleasure'in informing 
you th t the card of Governors of McGill Univer­
sity have appointe . you as their representative 
on this occasion, and I am to-day notifying the 
xruetees and Faculty of the Pennsylvania College 
for .omen to this effect.

ith best wishes,

I romain,

Yours very sincerely.

Actin ■ Principal.
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